

# Community Police Commission (CPC)

October 28, 2020, 9:00am – 11:00am  
Via Zoom Conference Call

**CPC Attendees:** Prachi Dave (Co-Chair), Emma Catague, Rev. Harriett Walden (Co-chair), Rev. Aaron Williams (Co-chair), LaRond Baker, Suzette Dickerson, Erin Goodman, Douglas Wagoner, Alina Santillan, Coleen Echohawk, Joseph Seia, Esther, Scott Bachler

**CPC Staff:** Nick Christian, Nia Franco, Brandy Grant, Shayleen Morris, Luiza Montesanti, Jhileah Jackson

## Review Agenda / Announcements

Agenda was sent to CPC Commissioners, Staff, and Stakeholders

The CPC voted to approve 11/4/2020 CPC meeting agenda.

“Approve the 11/4/2020 CPC meeting agenda.”

**Moved:** Joseph

**Seconded:** Erin

**Yes:** 4

**No:** 0

**Abstentions:** 0

**Not present, did not vote:**

The CPC voted to approve 10/28/2020 CPC Minutes.

“Approve the CPC meeting minutes from 10/28/2020.”

**Moved:** Alina

**Seconded:** Joseph

**Yes:** 7

**No:** 0

**Abstentions:** 0

**Not present, did not vote:**

## DOJ/Monitor/Council/Mayor/OPA/OIG Update

- Brittany: Christina sent update via email from Mayor’s office
- No update from Monitor
- Newill Aldrich: City Council: Budget adopted proposal to amend the budget and accept budget proposal. First deadline 10.30, developing balancing proposals to be presented the 10<sup>th</sup>, after will accept new proposals.
- Mayors Office Austin miller: Bargaining Advisor announcement including: OPA OIG, CPC will come out today (10.28)
- No update from OPA

- **OIG Lisa Judge:** Work Project will be pushed out including uses of force, TBC, outreach continued, wrapping up audit, secure firearms audit wrapping up

**CPC Updates**

- **Co chair Updates:**
  - Rev Walden: Bargaining Advisor: sent 2 names, picked Suzette Dickerson
- **Commentary**
  - Why wasn't CPC Informed
  - Co-chairs were under time constraint
  - Commission is consistently making decisions without everyone's input
  - Decision by the chairs, not the commission
  - we were behind and co-chairs made decision on
  - Concerned that we heard about from mayor's office
  - Conflicting time constraints, should have heard about it before the meeting
  - why wasn't Brandy considered
  - OPA, OIG has deputy directors to represent
  - Suzette has experience on subject matter
  - No attempt to engage full commission. Lack of engagement. Moving forward how can we prevent not engaging full commission
  - Communities being displaced, not represented
- **Joseph does not consent to Suzette being voted for Bargaining role**
  - Co-chairs will take into consideration concerns and do better moving forward

**Motion to Amend Agenda: Rev. Walden**

**Second: Joseph**

**Yes:9**

**No:**

**Abstentions: 4**

**Motion to move forward with Commission voting on appointing Suzette in Bargaining Role: Joseph**

**Second: Emma**

**Yes:8**

**No:**

**Abstentions: 4**

- **Erin:** Governance Committee underway, will address with CPC later in November. Will bring by-laws to CPC for discussion, strategic plan RFP due Friday, ED Search materials live posted (both recruiting and application link)

**C. Herbold**

- **Budget:** annualize cuts for 2021 budget (taking cut for last 4 months of 2020 and starting there for 2021 budget cuts)
  - 70 officers laid off (now considering laying off 30) (providing funds from vacancy savings)
  - 30 through attrition
  - These positions are based on hiring, training, etc. Budget to reality
  - Taking saving and committing them to Black Brilliance Project
  - Reducing OT Budget

- Budget reduced by COVID
- New office for 911 and Parking Enforcement Officers
- Will report on staffing, OT use, Demographic information
- Demographic data for traffic stops, restate request
- Number of reports that have not gotten on issues, may need to inquire again
- Will not be making big moves within budget for 2021

**Questions on presentation:**

-What time of models for 911 responses?  
 -- looking at other models in Denver and other places about different models, also looking at Intercept model. Interest in Intercept 0 model. Will be collaborative approach.

-South Seattle Violence... how will the level of violence be addressed?  
 -- Public Safety desire to focus on Public safety mission. Uses quotes from SPD, we have asked SPD to do too much, look at issues and see if they are the right people to address. If we can take away work that is not serious crimes, they can focus on crime.

-Shot Spotter? No movement on cases pertaining to gun violence. Something is missing, do not forget about community south Seattle and central district.

-Glad for alternative responses being discussed. If created model, are we coming up with different intervention? Thoughts? What is being considered and invested to prevent crisis?  
 -- Intercept Model, 911 calls being prevented. Council is putting money into different projects, researchers going to interview people about barriers, city wide vote on interventions

- Open to feedback on processes when appointment members to Councils (ex. Bargaining contracts)

**Community Engagement Updates**

**Joseph:** Covid 19 engagement plans moving forward, more to come

**Youth Engagement (Alina):** CPC process what we want outcome to be, other than Zoom, Covid precautions, meeting on Friday, how we engage with Youth

**Work Group Updates-**

- **Esther (Defund):** Update from Co- Chairs about City Attorney  
 -Meeting set for Friday will have update after that
- **La Rond (State Legislative Agenda):** Working with other groups, will keep posted
- Legislative meeting Friday at 12

**Meeting times**

- Next meeting 18<sup>th</sup>
- Holidays: No Meetings on Holidays for rest of the year

**Open Discussion/ Next week's Meeting**

- By Laws Introduction
- Prep Suzette (special meeting) ... ask Gary. Will ask as a confidential discussion and report back

**Meeting Adjourned**